

Our ref: 26/00093#21

Your ref: SSD-41743746-Mod-2

Yanco Delta WF Project Pty Ltd

26 March 2026

Subject: Yanco Delta Wind Farm-Mod-2

Dear Sir/Madam

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure – Crown Lands has reviewed the modification proposal referred to as Mod-2.

It is noted that details pertaining to the proposed modifications are broader in detail than what was originally provided for Landowners Consent provided on the 27th of May 2025; particularly in regards to the electrical reticulation and permanent ancillary infrastructure footprint now requiring additional area.

As such, DPHI Crown Lands (the Department) will review the current draft licence documents to ensure that any additional area is captured prior to any tenures being granted.

Please note that no work can commence until the draft licences are formalised by the Department pending final approval from NSW Planning.

If the proponent requires further information, or has any questions, please contact, Adam Craig in Crown Lands, on 0419 484 350 or at adam.craig@crownland.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Shaun Flood

Area Manager South West

Crown Lands and Public Spaces